
 

Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date /Time:  Tuesday, October 9, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 

   321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  

   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric  

   Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

CALL TO ORDER 

1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 Minutes and Reports  

 Minutes (Placed on File):  CA/CP 5-1-2012, 5-30-2012; Commission on Aging 9-4-2012; 

 Finance 9-11-2012; Public Safety 8-22-2012; Food Pantry 9-12-2012  

2 Public Comment 

OLD BUSINESS 

3 R-110-2012; A Resolution to Adopt a Stormwater Utility Credit Policy.   

4 O-18-2012; An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Classification of Property Located at 1528 

 West Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, from MR-10 Multi-Family Residential to MR-24 

 Multi-Family Residential.  (Planning Commission 5-0, Second Reading) 

NEW BUSINESS 

5 O-19-2012 (First Reading); An Ordinance to Create Section 50-14 of the Municipal Code of the 

 City of  Stoughton, WI, Relating to Hosting Gatherings Involving Underage Possession and 

 Consumption of Alcohol.  (Public Safety 4-0) 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


6 R-124-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license 

 application to Josalyn M. Stevens. (Public Safety 0-4, recommend to deny) 

7 R-125-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary “Class 

 B” Retailer’s license for the sale of wine & beer to the American Cancer Society Organization, 

 for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on Saturday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00-

 11:00PM.  (Public Safety 4-0) 

8 R-127-2012; A Resolution to Approve an Endowment Fund for the City of Stoughton Senior 

 Center. (CA/CP 4-1, Finance agenda 10-9-2012) 

9 CLOSED SESSION:  Property sale.  The meeting may close per Wisconsin State Statute 

 19.85(1)(e), to consider an offer on City property at Business Park North, and then reopen for 

 the regular course of business. 

ADJOURNMENT 

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 

 





 


Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date /Time:  Tuesday, October 9, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


   321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  


   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric  


   Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


CALL TO ORDER 


1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 Minutes and Reports  


 Minutes (Placed on File):  CA/CP 5-1-2012, 5-30-2012; Commission on Aging 9-4-2012; 


 Finance 9-11-2012; Public Safety 8-22-2012; Food Pantry 9-12-2012  


2 Public Comment 


OLD BUSINESS 


3 R-110-2012; A Resolution to Adopt a Stormwater Utility Credit Policy.   


4 O-18-2012; An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Classification of Property Located at 1528 


 West Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, from MR-10 Multi-Family Residential to MR-24 


 Multi-Family Residential.  (Planning Commission 5-0, Second Reading) 


NEW BUSINESS 


5 O-19-2012 (First Reading); An Ordinance to Create Section 50-14 of the Municipal Code of the 


 City of  Stoughton, WI, Relating to Hosting Gatherings Involving Underage Possession and 


 Consumption of Alcohol.  (Public Safety 4-0) 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





6 R-124-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license 


 application to Josalyn M. Stevens. (Public Safety 0-4, recommend to deny) 


7 R-125-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary “Class 


 B” Retailer’s license for the sale of wine & beer to the American Cancer Society Organization, 


 for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on Saturday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00-


 11:00PM.  (Public Safety 4-0) 


8 R-127-2012; A Resolution to Approve an Endowment Fund for the City of Stoughton Senior 


 Center. (CA/CP 4-1, Finance agenda 10-9-2012) 


9 CLOSED SESSION:  Property sale.  The meeting may close per Wisconsin State Statute 


 19.85(1)(e), to consider an offer on City property at Business Park North, and then reopen for 


 the regular course of business. 


ADJOURNMENT 


IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 


 








COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, May 1, 2012 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons David Kneebone, Greg Jenson, Paul Lawrence, and Larry Peterson.


Others in attendance: Mayor Donna Olson, Cindy McGlynn, Nick Probst, Laurie Sullivan,
Eric Olstad, Lois Quale, Roberta Rush, Scott & Janice Wegner, Mike Engelberger, Pili Hougan.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Election of a Chair: Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Peterson to elect Greg Jenson as the
Chair of the CACP committee. All in favor.


Election of a Vice Chair: Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Jenson to nominate Peterson as
the Vice Chair. Peterson moved to nominate Lawrence as the Vice Chair. There being no other
nominations, votes were cast and Lawrence was nominated Vice Chair of the CACP committee.
All in favor.


Communications: Jenson reviewed the Ordinance which states the responsibilities, rules,
and oversights of the CACP committee. The minutes of the past year were also reviewed.


Review proposal presented to the Arts Council:


Jenson stated he would like to meet with each of the committee’s separately. The committee
reviewed the draft policy. City Clerk Probst explained his memorandum regarding the draft
policies. Finance Director Sullivan explained these groups need to be incorporated as part of
the city. They will need an approved budget. The budget will need to be approved and brought
to their oversight committee. They will need to be added to the directory and noticed as city
committees. The Mayor will appoint committee members and they will each need a chair and
vice chair. Probst explained this will be the policy for all city volunteers. These changes would
be incorporated as part of a Resolution. McGlynn stated she is uncomfortable with having a
budget for donations. Sullivan stated these groups have separate funds. They will propose an
estimated budget. Expenditures from city treasury would be from approved budgeted funds.
This would be a separate fund budget-not included in the Senior Center budget. The
Department Head would oversee and present the budget. Olstad wanted to know who would
be the oversight for the food pantry? Probst stated the City Clerk would be oversight for the
food pantry.


Alderperson Peterson had a few questions/concers:


How would this be different in the future with the new set up? Probst stated the committee’s
involved would comply with the policy requirements including background checks etc. There
will be more involvement with the budgeting process and more of an overall presence, more
formality and less liability.


Do they need to be a 501 C3 status? They are considered tax exempt under the city umbrella.


Will it be harder to fund raise? Probst stated this is what needs to be done; they have been
part of the city all along. They can’t be independent and fund raiser. The donated funds are
part of the City of Stoughton and preserved for specified use of the food pantry. The funds are
segregated. Financial reports will need to be reported out at the oversight committee.


The Mayor wants to set up a meeting with Second Harvest and CAC to see if the food pantry
will still qualify to use these programs. Would we be able to go without these programs if we







2
don’t qualify for them any longer?


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Peterson, to direct City Clerk Probst and Finance Director
Sullivan to rewrite the resolution and revise the volunteer policy for all the community
committee’s involved (Arts Council, Food Pantry, Holiday Fund) and bring back to the next
CACP committee. All in favor.


Moved by Jenson, second by Lawrence to rescind and rewrite the resolution and bring back to
the next CACP meeting. All in favor.


Minutes of March 3, 2012 & March 19, 2012: Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to
approve the minutes as presented. All in favor.


Set regular meeting schedule: The committee rescheduled the June 5 meeting to May 30
due to the June 5 Recall Election. The regular meeting schedule will remain as the first Tuesday
of the month and 6:00 pm. in the Hall of Fame room. All in favor.


Review the Senior Center Endowment Policy: Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn was
present to explain the endowment policy. She stated endowment monies will be set aside to
pay for items such as carpet and other items that were never included in the Operating Budget.
This money is donated to the Senior Center from estates, wills, etc. They can make a separate
line item in the Senior Center budget and this can be done by resolution. Moved by Lawrence,
second by Peterson, to direct staff (Cindy & Laurie) to prepare a resolution regarding the funds
and bring back to the next CACP meeting. Motion carries 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:


Review BFO offers for the volunteer committees.


Review Resolution and proposal/policy for the Arts Council/Food Pantry/Holiday Fund


Review Resolution for the senior center endowment policy.


Moved by Peterson, second by Lawrence to adjourn at 7:00 pm. Motion passed unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy City Clerk







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 30 2012 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons David Kneebone, Greg Jenson, Paul Lawrence, and Larry Peterson.


Others in attendance: Mayor Donna Olson, Cindy McGlynn, Nick Probst, Ann Marie
Oakland, Lois Quale, Mariah Wooster Lehman, Janice Wegner, Mike Engelberger, Deputy
Clerk Pili Hougan.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Vice Chair Lawrence. Chair
Jenson arrived at 6:05.


Communications: Mayor Olson stated the Clerk’s office staff has been very busy preparing
for the upcoming June 5 election. There have been many absentee voters.


Review the volunteer policy: Alderperson Lawrence stated the policy had a few
typographical errors, otherwise the policy looked good. Cindy McGlynn asked if this policy was
standard for all volunteers. City Clerk Probst stated this would be the standard policy all city
volunteers would use, this is the policy CVMIC recommends municipalities to use. Moved by
Jenson, seconded by Kneebone, to recommend approval of the volunteer policy as amended
with corrections to the Personnel committee for approval. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor
voting.


Review the resolution presented to the Arts Council:


Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to recommend Council approval of the Arts Council
Resolution as presented. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Review the resolution presented to the Food Pantry:


Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to recommend Council approval of the Food Pantry
Resolution as presented. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Review the resolution presented to the Holiday Fund:


Janice Wegner spoke regarding a few questions she had pertaining to the resolution. Moved by
Lawrence, second by Peterson, to recommend approval of the Holiday Fund Resolution as
presented. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Review the Senior Center Endowment Policy: Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson to
table this agenda item. All in favor.


Minutes of May 1, 2012: Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to approve the minutes
as presented. All in favor.


Review the Budgeting for Outcomes offers for the Senior Center: Senior Center
Director Cindy McGlynn presented the BFO offers for the Senior Center. The first offer for
review is the Senior Center Information and Assistance Offer-No change to this offer from last
year. The second offer for review was the Case Management Offer-she stated this offer stays
the same as last year. The third offer for review is the Nutrition Services Offer-McGlynn stated
this offer fell below the line the first time around last year. The fourth offer for review was the
Continuing Education & Programming Offer-this offer stayed the same as last year.


Alderperson Lawrence left at 6:50 p.m.







2


The last offer from the Senior Center for review was the Senior Center Administration and
Advocacy Offer-McGlynn stated this is the only offer which will change next year.
Administration will be divided between all the other Senior Center offers. You will not see this
offer in BFO next year; it will be rolled into the other Senior Center offers. No action taken at
this time.


Future agenda items:


Senior Center Endowment Policy/Resolution


Review BFO offers for the rest of the CACP oversight committees.


Moved by Peterson, second by Kneebone, to adjourn at 7:00 pm. Motion passed unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy City Clerk







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, September 4, 2012 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 
Present:  Edna Cloutier, Ron Jensen, Carol Heidenway, Don Mix, Mary Onsager, Jeanne Schwass-Long, David 
Sharpe, Tricia Suess, Betty Thompson 
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho, Teressa Pellett   
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Kay Davis, Charlotte Snow 


 
Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM   
August Minutes: Moved by T. Suess to approve with addition of her name in the member’s 
present section; passed unanimously.   
 
 
Director Comments: C. McGlynn 
Introduced Teressa Pellett, our new Program/Volunteer Coordinator  


 Has a background in programming with Family Resource Centers throughout the State 


 Is impressed with the many services, programs and amount of volunteers here  


 Is working on recognizing current & recruiting new volunteers and promoting  SC programs  


 Worked with Hollee to apply for a grant to fund some programming and will Chair our 
Accreditation Committee 


 Question raised regarding the ratio between the number of participants who also volunteer; 
staff will work on figuring these statistics 


 Volunteers are currently needed most for Meals on Wheels and Elder Friend programs 
Fundraising; $10,000 still needed by the end of the year – 3 opportunities 


 Shot & a Brat: combining our Flu Shot Clinic (8:30-11:30AM) with Brat Fest (12-2PM) 
o Brat orders accepted for on-site, carry-out and delivery (no drive-up this year) 
o Help with delivery is requested! 


 Portraits and Calendar: Local photographer has donated her services to provide for self or 
family portraits; pets invited for creating a calendar for purchase 


 End-of-the-Year Donation Request: to be noted in newsletter 


 Other Ideas Discussed: partner with American Legion or Police?  Corn boil?  Sr. Olympics? 
Upcoming Events 


 Join us Friday, September 14, 9:00-11:00 for sweet rolls, tours and camaraderie to Celebrate 
Senior Center Month.  Posters will be posted throughout town.   


 Senior Expo will be Wednesday, October 10 at the Stoughton Wellness & Athletic Center 
 
Meeting Frequency: C. McGlynn 


 No complaints with new noon meeting  


 Some area Senior Center’s COAs are meeting every other month.  Cindy questioned the 
group’s thoughts on limiting the number of times/year our COA met. 


 It was noted that our agenda has been the same for quite some time 


 Question to be revisited after the Budget is confirmed. 
 







 2 


Staffing Update: see Director comments  
 
Budgeting for Outcomes (BFO): C. McGlynn 


 The Results Teams are through with their second round of ranking the budget offers and will 
be presenting at Tuesday, Sept. 11’s City Council meeting. 


 Again, two of our four offers (Information & Assistance and Nutrition) are ranked low. 


 While Senior Center staff morale is low (staff is afraid for their jobs); we are hopeful City 
Council and Leadership Teams will collaborate on a funding solution to save this and other 
important preventative programs that many citizens depend on 


 We are prepared to advocate for our aging population! 


 Per J. Schwass-Long, Dunkirk is concerned and willing to help in any way. 
o C. McGlynn will be presenting at the remaining Town meetings 
o We appreciate the support.  The public is welcomed and encouraged to attend public 


hearings; C. McGlynn will inform COA when those are scheduled.  
 


Accreditation Process: C. McGlynn  


 Our first Accreditation meeting took place last week.   


 The Committee is a diverse group of key community leaders.  Kay Davis, Jerry Gryttenholm, Jon 
Lewis and Dave Sharpe are returning members from our original group and Terry Brenny, Linda 
Muller, Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Onsager, Teressa Pellet and Tricia Suess are new members.  
We are appreciative of their service. 
 


Wireless Issue: C. McGlynn 


 Received our first quote from Charter to provide our own wireless internet for $120/month. 


 We hope to cover the monthly cost with donations, but will continue to look for a better price. 
 
Endowment Fund (recap from June 2012 meeting)  


 Council Affairs /Council Policy Committee determined that the funds already deposited in the 
Senior Center’s Special Gift Fund cannot be taken out of City Funds.  However, some of the 
money in the Special Gift Fund may be set aside in a separate higher interest accruing 
endowment fund under the City’s control.  In order to maintain the integrity of the gifted 
money the following will be drafted: 


o Resolution will state that the money will be set aside to serve the Senior Center and 
cannot be used for anything other than Senior Center purposes 


o Policy will state that an unanimous vote is needed from COA and City Council for any 
requests that conflict with the resolution.   


 This will make four different options that donations to the Senior Center will be able to go to 1) 
our Senior Center Fund ($30k needed annually), 2) Special Gifts Fund, 3) Stoughton Community 
Foundation, and 4) Fund City operated Endowment Fund. 


 C. McGlynn added she was comfortable with the discussion with the City Council Committee.  
While having an extra fund may add confusion, it is nice to give our contributors options.   


 Once this final fund is established, the COA Finance Committee will update brochures, help 
draft ads for the newsletter/Tower Times and letters to send to lawyers.   


 







 3 


 
Legislative Update: Carol Heidenway 


 Family Care and Senior Care are safe in the next State Budget! 


 AARP, this week released the “You’ve Earned a Say: Vote for Retirement Security” 2012 Voters’ 
Guides at www.earnedasay.org, featuring information from presidential, senatorial and 
congressional candidates –in their own word- on their plans to strengthen Social Secuirty, 
Medicare and financial security.  AARP is nonpartisan, does not support or oppose any political 
candidates, nor contribute any money to political action committees, campaigns or super 
PACs. 


 
 


COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
Public Relations: no meeting 
Finance: no meeting 
Program & Evaluation: Mary Onsager 


 The survey gauging Senior Center programming interest/suggestions was distributed at 
Coffee Days; Mary found a volunteer to help with the tallying.  


 A prominent comment is that many people are working and can’t come to the Center 
during our regular business hours. 


 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved by J. Schwass-Long, seconded by D. Mix to adjourn the meeting.  
Carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 12:45 PM by J. Schwass-Long. 
 
Next Meeting:  Tuesday, October 2, 2012 at 12:00 p.m. 
 
 



http://www.earnedasay.org/





FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 11, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski, Larry Peterson and Mayor
Donna Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Recreation Director Tom Lynch, City Clerk Nick Probst and
Alderperson Engelberger.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications:
BFO results team presentations tonight at council.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of August 28, 2012:
Moved by Lawrence seconded by Kneebone, to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of August 28, 2012 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Recommend Approval of a City of Stoughton Claims Procedure Policy:
Clerk Probst presented the claims procedure policy to the Council. This policy is in line with
our current purchasing policy. Moved by Peterson, seconded by Lawrence to recommend
Council approve a City of Stoughton claims procedure policy as submitted with the addition of
paragraph “G” requiring a notice to the Finance Committee and City Council after each claim
is settled. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


**The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), Deliberating or Negotiating the
Purchasing of Public Properties, the Investing of Public Funds, or Conducting other
Specified Public Business, Whenever Competitive or Bargaining Reasons Require a
Closed Session, and Then Reopen for the Regular Course of Business re: Division
Street Park Lot Line:


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Peterson to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e). Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Moved by Peterson seconded by Kneebone, to reopen the meeting for the regular course of
business. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
City Attorney Contract
Attorney opinion re surplus park land.







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
September 11, 2012
Page 2


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Kneebone, to adjourn at 6:43pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, August 22, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Tricia Suess, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley & Eric Hohol, Deputy
Clerk Pili Hougan, Police Chief Greg Leck.


Guests: Lieutenant Pat Conlin, Caitlin Way, Jay Graffin, Donna Tarpinian, Nancy
Cresswaller, Greg Jenson (6:10), Mike Engelberger 6:40, Buss Davis


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00.


Communications: Chief Leck stated Cheap Shots was closed as of 5:00 p.m. for
alcohol sales. Tricia Suess stated a constituent in her neighborhood was concerned
about speeding along Pine Street and South Main Street. The constituent owns a
daycare in the area. Chief Leck will have the speed board set up in the area to monitor
traffic. Deputy Clerk Hougan reported Cathy Rigdon would not be in attendance at
tonight’s meeting.


Request for a handicap stall in front of the Post Office on Main Street: The
committee reviewed the information regarding the placement of handicap stalls within
the city. The committee determined at this time the best option would be to leave the
handicap stalls as designated. Staff was directed to send a letter to Doris Tyler and
explain the committee’s decision along with other options available for Post Office
business, including the drive through letter drop, stamps by mail, etc. No action taken at
this time.


Discussion/Update regarding speeding concerns on Vernon St: Chief Leck
reported they have data collected for this area, and they determined the average speed
was 20 MPH. He has met with Street Superintendant Manthe, and they intend to meet
with the neighbors in this area. One measure for reducing speed in the future for this
area could be painted crosswalks. Suess requested a write up about the reduced
speed signs indicating when children are present, and adding that to the police web
page and face book page.


Approval of the minutes of the Public Safety meeting held on July 25, 2012:
Motion by Suess, second by Swadley, to approve the minutes as presented. Carried
unanimously.


Operator’s license application: Moved by Swadley, second by Suess, to recommend
Council approve the Operator’s license application to Jay S. Graffin contingent upon no
fees or fines due to the city. Motion carried 3-1 with Hohol voting noe.


Operator’s license application: Josalyn M. Stevens (Fillner) was not in attendance at
tonight’s meeting. Consideration for this application was tabled to the next public safety
meeting as a second request.


Application for a Class “B” Beer & Class “C” Wine License, Yetis LLC, Caitlin
Way, agent, dba Famous Yeti’s Pizza, located at 971 N. Page Street: Moved by
Swadley, second by Suess, to recommend Council approval of the Class “B” Beer &
Class “C” Wine license to Caitlin Way of Famous Yeti’s Pizza contingent upon no fee’s
or fines due to the city. Motion carried 4-0.







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
August 22, 2012
Page 2


Discussion/Review Social Host Ordinance: Chief Leck gave an overview of the
Ordinance. The committee reviewed the Ordinance and related information. Moved by
Suess, second by Christianson, to direct staff to formally draft the social host Ordinance
and submit to attorney for review, then bring back final version to Public Safety
committee prior to Council presentation. Motion carried 4-0.


Request to consider a Resolution to repeal the concealed carry law: Buzz Davis
was in attendance at this meeting to explain his concerns. The committee reviewed the
resolution. Hohol stated his biggest concern over the concealed carry law is that more
people will be carrying weapons and the lack of training required, which was very little,
which may cause more accidents. Suess is not in favor of guns, but would not support
a resolution repealing the concealed carry at this time. After further discussion, the
committee asked Buzz Davis to rewrite the resolution and bring back to the next public
safety committee for consideration. All in favor.


Request to consider a Resolution to create a weapons free safe community
initiative: Buzz Davis spoke on behalf of this resolution. He would like the city to bring
together a committee on how to educate businesses regarding concealed carry and the
posting of no weapons allowed posters/signs. Suess stated she supportive of the idea
of the resolution, but it shouldn’t be a city/government body, should be an independent
group, and the business owner should have the right to decide. After further
discussion, the committee asked Mr. Davis to bring back redrafted resolution to the next
public safety committee meeting. All in favor.


Review Stoughton Area Emergency Medical Services (SAEMS) 2012 BFO Offers:
Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to table this agenda item.


General Overview of 2013 SAEMS BFO Offers: Moved by Seuss, second by Hohol,
to table this agenda item.


General Overview of 2010-2012 SAEMS Long Range Plans & Organizational
Goals: Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to table this agenda item.


Application for a Class A Beer & Liquor License form Rattan Singh Ghotra, agent,
dba Citgo Food Mart, located at 603 W. Main Street: Moved by Suess, second by
Christianson, to recommend Council approval of a Class A Beer & Liquor license to
Rattan Singh Ghotra, agent, dba Citgo Food Mart, contingent upon no fees or fines due
to the city. Motion carried 4-0.


Future agenda items: 1.) Vernon Street- Residential Traffic Management Program
Policy on addressing traffic concerns-community wide traffic improvement areas, and
results of data collected (Chief Leck) 2.) Discussion and review of special events
permit/process 3.) Nuisance business Ordinance 4.) Social Host Ordinance


Motion by Suess , second by Hohol , to adjourn at 7:45 p.m.







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
August 22, 2012
Page 3


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan







FOOD PANTRY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Ruth Fortney, Lois Quale, Donna Olson, Nick Probst, Peg Smyth, and Pili
Hougan.


Expectations of City Clerk Nick Probst:
The food pantry has undergone many transitions in the last few years. They are now
officially a city committee and Nick Probst has been designated to oversee the Food Pantry.
Pantry volunteers met previously and came up with a list of expectations for the future.


Credit at Second Harvest Food Bank: Some of the expectations are to look into the credit
situation at second harvest (Mayor Olson volunteered to look into this).


Meeting with food pantry board: They would like attendance at the food pantry board
meetings which are held every 3-4 months or as often as needed. They would like minutes
taken at every meeting and distributed to all volunteers (email can be sent to Lois, and she
will forward on to all volunteers and post at the pantry).


Coordination of background checks: There was discussion as to when the background
checks for the food pantry volunteers will be administered, should they do checks on all the
volunteers, or just the new volunteers and grandfather in all the volunteer prior to the new
policy. Background check records and paperwork for the volunteers will be kept at city hall.
They will need to provide Dr. License or another form of ID if they do not have a Dr.
License.


Attendance at DCFPN meetings: They would like attendance at the DCFPN meetings as
often as possible-these meetings are held every other month.


City Council representative or designee: there was discussion regarding a city council
representative or designee-so they need one? Would they need to attend all city council
meetings or just when there are food pantry related items?


Clarify Pili’s role in the chain of command: What duties will Pili still be involved with? Who
should information go to? Nick or Pili? How does work get distributed? Nick and Pili will
get together in the near future to discuss this. Debbie has been cash receipting the
donations, and also taking care of the bills and receipts for the pantry.


Clarify and recognize the pantry committee membership: How do members get on the
food pantry committee? The food pantry will make recommendations to the Mayor, and
then the Mayor will appoint them to the committee.


Assure that compete monthly financial reports are distributed to the food pantry
committee members every month: The finance dept in the past would provide monthly
financial reports to the pantry. Those monthly reports are no longer provided. They would
like to have the monthly financial reports provided to them once again..


Future planning: Succession planning, possible availability of extra key & fob at the
Utilities as a backup. Contacts to Universal and Cummins etc. regarding Thanksgiving
vouchers.


There will be a meeting on Monday, September 17 @ 9:30 in the Hall of Fame room.







Food Pantry Meeting Minutes
September 12, 2012
Page 2


Meeting adjourned at 2:45.
Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan
Deputy Clerk





		5-1-2012 CACP Minutes.pdf

		5-30-2012 CACP Minutes.pdf

		PS Minutes 08-22-2012.pdf

		Sept 12, 2012 Food Pantry Minutes.pdf






RESOLUTION NO. R-110-2012
CITY OF STOUGHTON


A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A CREDIT POLICY FOR A STORMWATER UTILITY IN THE
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole met on August 8, 2012 to discuss a Stormwater Utility; and


WHEREAS, a Stormwater Utility Credit Policy was directed to be brought before the Common
Council; and


WHEREAS, the Common Council met on August 28, 2012 and discussed the Stormwater Utility Credit
Policy; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Credit Policy for the
Stormwater Utility, attached as Exhibit A, is approved.


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a
meeting held on _______________, 2012.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE


Wednesday, August 08, 2012, 7:00PM


EMS Training Room


Council President Eric Hohol called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. Eleven alders were present


(Kneebone absent)


Mayor Donna Olson provided an outline of the information to be presented and stated the reasoning for


her support of implementing a stormwater utility at this time.


Overview of Stormwater Management process and information presented by Planning Director Rodney


Scheel. Scheel recommended approval to the committee.


Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe and Sun Prairie Public Works Director Larry Herman presented the


history and successes of the Sun Prairie Stormwater Utility. Herman and his staff answered questions by


the committee.


Finance Director Laurie Sullivan presented the fiscal impact of Stormwater Utility implementation for


the City of Stoughton and recommended approval to the committee. Sullivan answered questions by


the committee.


Scheel provided examples of stormwater utility fees for businesses and non-profits for the committee.


Scheel opined that the fee estimates were manageable and that the utility has been discussed for 5-7


years in the community. Scheel responded with information on public hearings and education. Olson


commented on the public education process beginning in 2005 and escalating with the technical


advisory committee that was comprised of many relevant community members.


Scheel stated that the substantive provisions of the ordinance and information have been prepared.


Scheel also informed that the utility would fall under his supervision under the council. Scheel stated he


did not see a need for an additional staff person to be added for utility administration.


Alder Lawrence moved to recommend implementation of the stormwater utility to council. Second by


Swadley.


Alder Christianson discussed his concerns with the stormwater utility.


Alder Engelberger moved to amend the main motion to remove the credits provision of the ordinance.


Engelberger stated his observation that higher cost utilities have credit systems, whereas lower cost


utilities are without credit systems. The motion to amend did not receive a second.


Suess questioned the public education process. Scheel informed that a public hearing would take place


at the second reading of the ordinance.


Motion carried 11-0.


Lawrence moved to adjourn. Jenson seconded. Meeting adjourned at 8:46PM.







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 1
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


1.0 INTRODUCTION


On _____,____ the Stoughton City Council adopted an ordinance creating a Stormwater Utility. In


establishing the stormwater utility, the City recognized that certain properties may have less


impact on stormwater utility costs than others in a similar rate class, either because of structural or


non-structural stormwater management practices property owners have implemented on-site. As a


result, the City has developed a Stormwater Credit System to provide owners of such properties


with the opportunity to apply for stormwater utility credits. This document summarizes policies and


procedures for determining eligibility for stormwater utility credits.


2.0 OVERVIEW OF STORMWATER UTILITY


The City of Stoughton currently owns and maintains an extensive network of streets, storm


sewers, drainage structures such as inlets and manholes, greenways, and detention basins. Much


of the existing drainage system is aging and in need of repair. In addition, increasing emphasis by


the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) and Wisconsin Department of


Natural Resources (WDNR) on impacts of stormwater runoff-borne pollutants on waters of the


state has increased, and will likely continue to increase, local administrative and construction


costs.


To provide a means of funding needed maintenance and improvements to the City’s stormwater


management system, the City has created a stormwater utility. The fee structure for the


stormwater utility is based on the amount of “impervious area” on a land parcel. Impervious areas


are areas where the amount of seepage into the ground is restricted because of the presence of


hard surfaces such as rooftops, parking lots, or driveways. Because seepage is limited, a higher


proportion of rainfall or snowmelt drains from the land parcel to the City’s drainage system than


would on from a parcel having a vegetative cover. As a result, the cost of constructing and


maintaining the City’s drainage system is typically higher downstream from areas with a greater


amount of impervious areas.


Under the City’s stormwater utility, a property owner having a greater amount of impervious area


will typically pay a proportionally higher fee than a property owner with a lower amount of


impervious area because the impact of his land use on the stormwater system is greater. For


example, a commercial establishment having eight times the amount of impervious area of a


typical residential property would pay a user fee eight times higher than that of a residential


property owner.


Responsibilities of the stormwater utility include the following:


1. Develop and administer programs and practices to reduce sediment, heavy metals, pesticides,


nutrients, bacteria, and oxygen-demanding organic waste from pollutant “source areas” that


have been recognized as a cause of water quality degradation in the City’s rivers, lakes, ponds,


and other water resources. These programs and practices are necessary for compliance with







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 2
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


mandated EPA and DNR nonpoint source pollution control rules and local stormwater


management and erosion control ordinances.


2. Fund and administer stormwater management operation and maintenance activities. Activities


include cleaning and routine repair of ditches, detention basins, greenways, storm sewers, catch


basins, manholes, streambanks and associated facilities, street sweeping, leaf collection, and


construction of stormwater treatment, detention, and conveyance facilities serving a public


purpose.


3. Respond to customer billing and service inquiries.


3.0 STORMWATER UTILITY RATE STRUCTURE


Stormwater service charges are based on Equivalent Runoff Units (ERU). One ERU equals the


average impervious area on a typical residential property. Single-family residential parcels are assigned


one ERU. In Stoughton, one ERU is equivalent to approximately 3,105 square feet of impervious area.


The fee for nonresidential parcels is based on the number of ERUs. The number of ERUs is estimated


by dividing the total estimated impervious area on the parcel by the typical residential impervious area.


Appropriate credits will be provided to nonresidential parcels that do not fully utilize City stormwater


management facilities.


Stoughton’s Stormwater Utility rate structure includes the following customer rate classes:


1. Residential–single family unit - 1.0 ERU


2. Residential–duplex: 0.5 ERU multiplied by each dwelling unit.


3. Residential–multifamily: (including apartments greater than or equal to 3 Units,


Condominiums, and Mobile Homes). The charge per unit shall be calculated by dividing


the number of ERUs calculated for the entire property by the number of units existing on


the property


4. Nonresidential–one ERU times a factor obtained by dividing the total impervious area of


the property by the square footage equivalent for one ERU. Such impervious area shall


be determined based upon the best information reasonably available. The result shall be


rounded to the nearest one-tenth (0.1). The minimum charges for any nonresidential


parcel shall be equal to the rate for one (1.0) ERU, unless it contains no impervious


surface.


5. Undeveloped–no stormwater charge shall be assigned to undeveloped land.


The stormwater user fee for each rate class includes three distinct components:


a. Base Component: The base component includes the Stormwater Utility’s


estimated annual administrative and management costs, water quality costs, and


other miscellaneous costs. Costs associated with the new WDNR requirements


are included in the base component.







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 3
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


b. Operation and Maintenance Component: The O&M component includes the


utility’s estimated annual operation and maintenance costs for the city’s


stormwater management system, including storm sewer and detention basin


maintenance, street sweeping, and so on.


c. Capital and Debt Service Component: This includes capital costs and debt


service payments for the City’s stormwater management system.


The rate for each ERU is determined by dividing the total revenue that must be generated for the


stormwater system by the total number of ERUs within the utility district.


4.0 CORRECTIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, CREDITS, AND EXEMPTIONS


The City recognizes that certain properties may have less impact on stormwater utility costs than


others in a similar rate class, primarily because of structural and non-structural stormwater


management practices property owners have implemented on-site. Modifications to stormwater


utility fees will be considered through corrections or credits, as described in this section.


A. Corrections


A customer may apply for a correction if the customer believes the impervious area calculation used for


the ERU designation on the subject property is incorrect. To be eligible for a Correction, the customer


must provide the Stormwater Utility with site-specific information specified in Section 5.0.


B. Adjustments


An adjustment is defined as a modification to a customer’s stormwater utility fee to reflect site specific


runoff characteristics that are substantially different from those attributed to the base billing unit. An


adjustment may be applicable if a customer in the nonresidential or multifamily residential classes


believes a portion of the subject property has significant surface area that is not being served by City


owned infrastructure. This means that all or a portion of the customer’s property does not directly or


indirectly discharge to any natural or manmade stormwater conveyance, storage, or treatment facility


owned or maintained in any way by the Stormwater Utility. To be eligible for an adjustment, discharge


from the property must not be in violation of any environmental code or federal, state, or local surface


water drainage requirements.


Adjustments shall be applied only to the capital and debt service and operation and maintenance


components of the stormwater utility fee and a maximum adjustment of 50 percent shall be applied.


Properties qualifying for an adjustment are still responsible for the base component. An adjustment can


be applied if the applicant demonstrates the property is regulated by a separate municipal Stormwater


Discharge Permit (WPDES). An adjustment need only be applied for once, but can be reviewed if the


property is redeveloped or re-graded.







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 4
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


C. Credits


1. Definition


A credit is defined as a percentage reduction applied to the operation and maintenance and


capital and debt service components of a customer’s stormwater utility fee based on existence


of an on-site stormwater management practice or facility that reduces the rate or volume of


stormwater or sediment discharge to facilities owned or maintained by the Stormwater Utility. A


credit may be applicable if a customer in the nonresidential or multifamily residential classes has


constructed a detention basin, infiltration basin, or similar facility that reduces impacts of


stormwater runoff from the customer’s property to the City’s stormwater management system.


To be eligible for credit, all practices must comply with the design, operation, and maintenance


requirements of all the applicable ordinances and codes of the City of Stoughton, State or


Federal Permitting, and this Manual. Application procedures and requirements for these credits


are outlined in Section 5.


2. Fee Credit Criteria


a. Peak Flow Reduction Credit: This credit is based on the reduction of post-


development peak flow for the specified rain event (see below). An applicant


must demonstrate that runoff from the land parcel is released at a lower rate than


without storm water management. To determine the amount of credit, the


“post-site development” peak flow with no management will be compared to the


“post-site development” peak flow with management. The percentage change will


then be multiplied by the number of ERUs “served” by the stormwater


management facility and divided by two (2). All calculations shall use the 10-year,


24-hour, SCS Type II distribution rainstorm of 3.9 inches and SCS curve number


hydrology.


For example, the owner of a 30-acre nonresidential property having an


impervious area of 7.128 acres (100 ERUs) applies for a credit based on the


presence of a detention basin that reduces the 10-year peak flow rate from the


site from 20 cfs to 16 cfs (20.0 percent peak flow reduction). This peak flow


reduction is then divided by two, yielding a peak flow reduction percentage of


10.0 percent.


(20 cfs - 16 cfs) = 4.0 cfs →(4.0 cfs ÷ 20.0 cfs) × 100% = 20.0% 


20.0% ÷ 2 = 10.0%


The detention basin serves an on-site impervious area of 3.564 acres (50 ERUs)


of the total 7.128 acres of impervious area (100 ERUs) present on the site. The


owner would then be eligible for a credit of 5.0 ERUs to the operation and


maintenance and capital and debt service components of the stormwater utility







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 5
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


fee, based on multiplying 10.0 percent times the number of ERUs “served” by the


facility (50 ERUs times 10.0 percent). The property owner would still be


responsible for the full number of ERUs for the base component.


(3.564 acres x 43,560 square feet) ÷ (3,105 square feet/ERU) = 50.0 ERUs


50.0 ERUs × 10.0% = 5.0 ERUs


b. Stormwater Quality Credit: This credit may be granted for parcels that provide a


quantifiable stormwater quality benefit through implementation of Best


Management Practices for treatment of stormwater runoff to capture nonpoint


source pollutants. The following credits will be considered:


(1) Provision of a permanent pool designed in conformance with Wisconsin


Department of Natural Resources Conservation Practice Standard 1001


to capture sediment and other pollutants. This practice will be eligible for


up to a 40 percent credit applied to the number of ERUs “served” by the


facility.


(2) Infiltration Basins, Infiltration Strips, rain gardens or bioretention systems


will be eligible for up to a 30 percent credit applied to the number of ERUs


“served” by the facility. To be eligible for the maximum credit, the


applicant must demonstrate that the facility is sized and designed in


accordance with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources


Conservation Practice Standards.


(3) Manufactured devices designed to remove sediment from stormwater


runoff (e.g. “Stormceptor,” “Vortechs,” “Downstream Defender,” etc.) will


be eligible for up to a 25 percent credit applied to the number of ERUs


“served” by the facility. The maximum number of ERUs subject to credit


will be capped with consideration of the maximum capacity of each unit,


per manufacturer’s specifications. For example, if the device specified is


designed to serve a maximum area of 1 acre (43,560 square feet) of


impervious area, the maximum ERU credit allowable is 3.5 ERUs


(43,560 square feet divided by 3,105 square feet per ERU times


25 percent).


(1.0 acre x 43,560 square feet) ÷ (3,105 square feet/ERU) = 14.0 ERUs


14.0 ERUs × 25.0% = 3.5 ERUs







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 6
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


(4) Provision of measures to trap oil and grease using oil/water separators,


replaceable inlet inserts, or other approved practices will be eligible for up


to a 15 percent credit applied to the number of ERUs “served” by the


practice.


3. Maximum Credit


The maximum aggregate credit to the operation/maintenance and capital/debt service


components of the Storm Water Service Charge of any individual property is 50 percent of its


gross calculated ERUs after adjustments, regardless of how many individual credits for which


the property qualifies. Developments must conform to all applicable ordinances and standards


of the City of Stoughton to be credit eligible.


4. Application of Credits


The total credit applied to a site will be the sum of individual credits applied for. For example, an


applicant may be eligible for both a peak flow reduction credit and a water quality credit for a


wet detention basin that provides both peak flow reduction and water quality benefits to the City.


Likewise, if different portions of a site are served by different stormwater facilities, the total


amount of credit is additive up to the maximum credit specified below. The following example


summarizes the possible use of additive credits.


A 30-acre nonresidential property having a total impervious area of 7.128 acres (100 ERUs) is


located near the crest of a hill within the City Limits. The westerly 1.782 acres of impervious


area (25 ERUs) drains to a detention basin without a wet pool located on the west side of the


property that reduces peak flow for the 10-year storm by 37.5 percent, and the easterly 3.564


acres of impervious area (50 ERUs) drains to a detention basin on the east side of the property


having a permanent wet pool designed in accordance with Wisconsin Department of Natural


Resources technical standards that reduces peak flow for the 10-year storm by 20 percent.


Dividing the peak flow reduction ratios for the west and east detention basin yields final peak


reduction ratios of 18.8 and 10.0 percent, respectively. The ERU credits for the west and east


basin is 4.7 and 5.0 ERUs, respectively.


West Basin


(1.782 acres x 43,560 square feet) ÷ (3,105 square feet/ERU) = 25.0 ERUs


25.0 ERUs × 18.8% = 4.7 ERUs


East Basin


(3.564 acres x 43,560 square feet) ÷ (3,105 square feet/ERU) = 50.0 ERUs


50.0 ERUs × 10.0% = 5.0 ERUs







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 7
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


0.782 acres of impervious area (12.5 ERUs) drains from the site directly to a storm sewer


owned and maintained by the stormwater utility without being treated by a stormwater measure


and the remaining 1.0 acres of the site directly drains to a Town owned drainage ditch outside


the jurisdiction of the stormwater utility. The following adjustments and credits would apply:


a. The site would be eligible for a 50 percent adjustment of (-7.0 ERU’s) because 1.0 acres


of impervious area does not drain to a stormwater facility owned or maintained by the


stormwater utility.


(1.0 acre x 43,560 square feet) ÷ (3,105 square feet/ERU) = 14.0 ERUs


14.0 ERUs × 50.0% = 7.0 ERUs


b. The site would be eligible for a peak flow reduction credit of 9.7 ERUs (4.7 ERUs to the


west pond plus 5.0 ERUs to the east pond).


c. The site would be eligible for a water quality credit of 20.0 ERUs based on the presence


of a wet pool serving 50 ERUs (40 percent Credit).


(3.564 acres x 43,560 square feet) ÷ (3,105 square feet/ERU) = 50.0 ERUs


50.0 ERUs × 40.0% = 20.0 ERUs


Based on these individual adjustments and credits, the operation/maintenance and capital/debt


service components of the stormwater utility fee would be reduced by a total of 36.7 ERUs. Of


this reduction, 7.0 ERUs is considered an adjustment, and 29.7 ERUs is considered a credit.


Since the number of credited ERUs (29.7) after adjustments is less than 50 percent of the gross


number of ERUs on the site after adjustments (46.5), the entire credit applies.


A sample worksheet depicting this calculation is included as Attachment 1.


D. Exemptions


Properties that are exempt from property taxes are not exempt from the stormwater utility fee. Public


right-of-way and railroad right-of-way is considered part of the City’s stormwater conveyance system


and is therefore exempt. No other exemptions from stormwater utility fees will be considered.


E. Right of Access


Prior to receiving a credit or exemption, the Director or designee shall be allowed access to the


property to determine the amount of credit or exemption to be granted. No credit shall be considered for


any “natural” features, including but not limited to, wetlands, streams and creeks, floodplains, or water


impoundment of any kind in existence prior to the passage of the stormwater utility ordinance.







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 8
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


5.0 APPLICATION PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS


The Stormwater Utility will accept applications from property owners requesting consideration for


corrections, adjustments and credits. Applications may be obtained from the Administrator. A


correction, adjustment or credit application will not be considered complete and will not be processed


unless accompanied by the application fee and all appropriate forms and information as required in this


manual. It is the intent of the Stormwater Utility to process applications within thirty (30) calendar days


of submittal of the complete and correct application package. Billing adjustments required to implement


credits shall be applied retroactively to the date the customer submitted a complete application.


Adjustments shall be made by crediting the customer’s storm water service charge until any


overpayment has been fully repaid. A pending application for credit shall not constitute a valid reason


for non-payment of the current Storm Water Utility Fees. In the case of new development, Storm Water


Utility Fees and the associated credits detailed herein do not apply until construction is complete and


verified by the Stormwater Utility, or upon granting of conditional occupancy, whichever is earlier.


Upon receipt of the application, reviewers will check application forms for completeness and accuracy.


If the application is found to be complete and accurate, a letter will be sent to the applicant notifying


approval of the credit. If deficiencies are found during the review, a deficiency letter will be sent to the


applicant’s contact person. Upon receipt of additional information from applicant, the review will resume


and be completed within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the additional information. If an


application is denied, a letter explaining the reasons for the denial will be provided to the applicant. The


applicant has the right to appeal this decision, in accordance with the procedures outlined in the City of


Stoughton Stormwater Utility Ordinance.


Submittal requirements for Correction, Adjustment and Credit Applications are described below.


A. Correction Applications


The completed Stormwater Utility Correction application must include a $100.00 application fee and


plat of survey certified by a Wisconsin-Registered Land Surveyor, or as-built construction site plan


certified by a Wisconsin Professional Engineer or Professional Hydrologist, indicating the following:


a) Property location.


b) Layout of impervious surface areas on the property.


c) A calculation of impervious area (in square feet) for each delineated drainage area on


the property.


The $100 application will be refunded to the property owner if the correction is found to be warranted.


B. Adjustment Applications


The completed Stormwater Utility Fee Adjustment application must include a $200.00 application fee


and plat of survey certified by a Wisconsin-Registered Land Surveyor, or as-built construction site plan


certified by a Wisconsin Professional Engineer or Professional Hydrologist, indicating the following:







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 9
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


1. Property location.


2. Drainage basin divides on the property.


3. Layout of impervious surface areas on the property.


4. Layout of the drainage system on the property, including location and elevations of natural and


man-made features.


5. Sufficient topographic data or elevations to verify general drainage patterns across the property.


6. A calculation of impervious area (in square feet) for each delineated drainage area on the


property.


The $200 application will be refunded to the property owner if the adjustment is found to be warranted.


C. Credit Applications


The completed Peak Flow Control and Water Quality Credit application must include a $200.00


application fee and the following information:


1. Maintenance information: Any agreements or contracts for inspection and/or


maintenance are required to be disclosed as part of the application. Indicate the


schedule for major maintenance that will be performed and how many times per year


basic maintenance (such as erosion control and/or mowing) activities are performed. In


order to maintain the credit, the property owners shall provide the city with inspection


reports by January 1st of every subsequent year. If a property owner fails to file required


inspection reports or if a city inspection finds the system not meeting the conditions set


forth, the City will send a letter informing the property owner of the required action to


avoid revocation of the credits. If the property owner fails to take the required action, the


credits will be revoked until the situation is corrected. No retroactive credits will be given


during the lapse period. Credits will be restored on the effective date of the submittal of


the property owner’s acceptable response.


2. Technical information (certified by a Wisconsin Professional Engineer):


a. Site plan(s) at a scale of 1”=100’ or larger (i.e. 1”=50’ or 1”=20’ etc.) appropriate


to display the following information clearly:


(1) Locations, dimensions, and characteristics of all drainage patterns and


storm water management facilities.


(2) Location of all impervious surfaces including, but not limited to: structures,


parking, and driveways.


(3) Soils.


(4) Site topography.


(5) Details of detention facility outlet structure(s).


(6) Diagram of watershed routing to the detention facility(s).







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 10
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


(7) As built construction drawings verifying the storm water management


structural information.


b. Summary of runoff peak flow calculations for the 10-year, 24-hour rain event, by


watershed, including the following:


(1) Existing flow rates.


(2) Postdevelopment flow rates without management.


(3) Postdevelopment flow rates with management.


c. Calculations (and factors used for calculations) performed to determine existing,


postdeveloped "managed", and postdeveloped "unmanaged" peak flow control


including, but not limited to the following:


(1) Time of concentration(s).


(2) Curve number(s).


(3) Watershed areas.


(4) Watershed routing.


(5) Engineered designs for all structural flow control management practices.


(6) Stage-storage-discharge tables or curves for the detention facility(ies).


(7) Tailwater impacts, if any.


3. Statement of Certification: The owner shall sign a statement certifying that information is correct


and acknowledging that the credit determination will be based on information provided. A later


determination that the application information was inaccurate may result in loss of credit. NOTE:


Property owners are encouraged to apply for flow control credits on new developments as part


of the city’s normal development plan review procedures. The credits, as well as the Storm


Water Service Charges, do not go into effect until the construction is complete or upon granting


of conditional occupancy. Credits will not be in effect until as-built data have been submitted for


new storm water management facilities.







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 11
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


Attachment 1–Sample Calculation Worksheet


City of Stoughton


Stormwater Utility ERU Credit Calculation


Owner Name: Example Site


Owner Address: Stoughton, WI


Parcel Number:


Parcel Area 30 Ac


Impervious Area 7.128 Ac


ERU's 100.0


Adjustment Calculation


Adustment Calculation


a. Description:


Area draining to Town owned ditch


b. Impervious Area Draining From MS4 1.0 Ac


c. ERU's for area outside MS4 14.0 ERU's


d. 50% of ERUs for area outside MS4 7.0 ERU's


ERU breakout after adjustment


Gross ERU's 100.0


Adjusted ERU's (drain outside the basin) 7.0


Remaining ERU's 93.0


Credit Calculation


A. Peak Flow Reduction Credit


1 Pond 1


a. Description:


Dry Pond on West Side


b. Impervious Area Draining to Pond 1.782 Ac


c. ERU's to Pond 25.0 ERU's


d. 10-Yr, 24-Hr Peak Flow (No Management) 40 cfs


e. 10-Yr, 24-Hr Peak Flow (With Management) 25 cfs


f. 50% of Peak Flow Reduction Ratio 0.188


2 Pond 2


a. Description:


Wet Pond on East Side


b. Impervious Area Draining to Pond 3.564 Ac


c. ERU's to Pond 50.0 ERU's


d. 10-Yr, 24-Hr Peak Flow (No Management) 20 cfs


e. 10-Yr, 24-Hr Peak Flow (With Management) 16 cfs


f. 50% of Peak Flow Reduction Ratio 0.100







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Stormwater Utility Credit Policy


Prepared by Strand Associates, Inc. 12
s:\rjs\Stormwater\Utility\Stormwater Utility Implementation Data\Credit Policy\Stormwater Utility Credit Policy 8-22-2012.docx


B. Water Quality Credit


Device


Impervious Area


Served (Ac)


ERU's


Served


Allowable


Credit Ratio


Credited


ERU's


Wet Basin 3.564 50.0 0.40 20.0


Infiltration Basin 0.0 0.30 0.0


Infiltration Strip 0.0 0.30 0.0


Rain Garden 0.0 0.30 0.0


Other Bioretention 0.0 0.30 0.0


Manufactured Device 0.0 0.25 0.0


Oil/Grease Trapping 0.0 0.15 0.0


Total 20.0


Overall Credit and Adjustment Calculation


Impervious Area


Served (Ac)


ERU's


Served


Calculated


Credit Ratio


Gross


Credited


ERU's


A. Peak Flow Credit


1 Pond 1 1.782 25.0 18.8% 4.7


2 Pond 2 3.564 50.0 10.0% 5.0


3 Total Peak Flow Credit 9.7


B. Water Quality Credit 20.0


C. Gross Credited ERU's 29.7


D. Max. Allowable ERU Credits (After Adjustments) 93.0 50% 46.5


E. Total Credits 29.7


F. Total Adjustments 7.0


G. Total ERU Reduction 36.7


H. Total ERUs After Reduction 63.3








CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 13, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the September 25, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Matt Oliver requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval for a lot line adjustment
between 2225 Stone Crest Road and 2309 Autumn Crest. On September 10, 2012 the
Planning Commission reviewed this proposed certified survey map (CSM). The Planning
Commission recommends the Common Council approve the CSM resolution as presented.
The CSM, resolution, planning minutes and related materials are provided. Staff
recommends approval.


2. Lawrence Franceschi and Kevin Doerr request a conditional use permit to operate an
automobile retail sales business at 817 W. Main Street.
On September 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed conditional use request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common
Council approve the conditional use permit resolution contingent on the staff review letter
dated September 5, 2012 including preventing vehicular access to all entrances except the
eastern most entrance along Main Street and southern most drive on Van Buren Street. The
Planning minutes, resolution and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. Jason Jerman requests to rezone the property at 1528 W. Main Street from MR-10
Multi-Family Residential to MR-24 Multi-Family Residential. FIRST READING
On September 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed rezoning request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the rezoning ordinance as presented. The rezoning ordinance, planning
commission minutes and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/10/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 9-10-12.doc


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Truehl questioned if there was value in having the south entrance along Van Buren
Street open. Scheel did not believe that would be necessary since that entrance
does not lead to the display area and functions as an alley to properties to the east.


Kevin Doerr arrived.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Conditional Use request
contingent on the staff review letter dated September 5, 2012 including preventing
vehicular access to all entrances except the eastern most entrance along Main
Street and southern most drive on Van Buren Street, 2nd by Krcma.


The applicant shall install raised planters, barriers, etc… to prevent ingress/egress
from the three access points, two on Van Buren Street and one on Main Street.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Jason Jerman requests to rezone the property at 1528 W. Main Street from
MR-10 Multi-Family Residential to MR-24 Multi-Family Residential.
Scheel explained the proposed rezoning. Jason Jerman was available for
questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


Jeanette Walker spoke in opposition to the rezoning stating she would rather the
density be 6 – 7 unit rather than 12 units.


Marno Stellmacher spoke in favor but would rather the site plan use plantings
instead of fencing to keep the neighborhood open.


Jason Jerman spoke in favor stating he agrees but the fencing is required by
zoning.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol stated we are only looking at the rezoning tonight and it appears the rezoning
request meets all the requirements.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance
amendment for 1528 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Olstad.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/10/12
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 9-10-12.doc


Hohol thanked the people that spoke at the public hearing and stated we will take
the comments into consideration when the site plan is under review.


Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Review Tax Incremental District #3, Amendment #2 Budget Project Plan.
Finance Director Sullivan and Ben Zellers of Vierbicher & Associates gave an
overview of TID #3, Amendment #2. A brief discussion took place regarding the
amendment.


Motion by Hohol to set a public hearing date of October 8, 2012 for TID #3,
Amendment #2, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Future agenda items. TID #3 Amendment and Review Ordinance amendment
related to setback for display areas.


10. Adjournment. Motion by Olstad to adjourn at 6:45 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED


AT 1528 W. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WI. FROM MR-10 MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
TO MR-24 MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 18 - 2012 First Reading:


Second Reading:


September 25, 2012


October 9, 2012


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Jason Jerman (the “Applicant/Owner”) has requested the zoning classification of the
property at 1528 W. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. be amended from MR-10 Multi-Family Residential to
MR-24 Multi-Family Residential zoning classification, subject to certain conditions being satisfied.


2. The MR-24 District is intended to permit development that has a higher density
community character. The land use standards for this district permits apartments of up to 12 dwelling


units per building and 24 units per acre. Density and intensity standards for this district are designed


to preserve and protect community character.


3. The property meets the Planned Land Use according to the City Comprehensive Plan.


4. On September 10, 2012
, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public


hearing regarding the application to change the zoning classification of the Property to MR-24 Multi-
Family Residential, which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the
Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommended that the
Common Council approve the proposed rezoning request with or without conditions.


5. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, changing the zoning
classification of the Property to MR-24 Multi-Family Residential is consistent with the spirit and intent
of the City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of
aesthetic design, community character and allows appropriate use of the property.


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to MR-24 Multi-Family Residential pursuant to section 78-903 of the
City Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).







Section 3. The Property shall be developed and used in full compliance with the MR-24
zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 No conditions have been placed on this property.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as MR-24 Multi-Family Residential.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Nick Probst, City Clerk







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
September 10, 2012 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcel of land, 1528 W.
Main Street, Stoughton, WI., owned by Jason Jerman, from MR-10 Multi-Family
Residential to MR-24 Multi-Family Residential, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI,
more fully described:


Parcel number: 281/0511-071-8585-0


SEC 7-5-11 PRT NW1/4 NE1/4 COM SE COR LOT 98 PLEASANT HILL HGTS PLAT TH
S89DEGE 150 FT TH N3DEGE TO PT 390.93 FT N OF C/L W MAIN CT TH N89DEGW 150
FT TH S3DEGW TO POB EXC R9328/88.


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published August 9, 2012 and August 16, 2012 HUB


S:\ksm\LJA\PUBHEAR\Rezonings\Planningrez Peterson 1117 Hamilton Notice.doc























29.47'


67.77'


1
0


0
.1


6
'


150.29'


N
0


0
°1


3
'1


7
"
W


2
0
0
.6


3
'


N87°15'39"E


149.84'


S
0
0
° 2


0
'2


3
"
E


1
9
9
.8


2
'


104.84'


1
7


0
.7


0
'


50.20'


3
8


.5
3


'


4.2'


West Main
Condo


Lot 1, CSM #12748


(S87°15'53"W, 149.97')


(N
0


3
°1


0
'3


0
"E


 )


(S
3


°1
0


'3
0


"W
, 1


7
3


.1
8


')


S86°57'44"W


(100.82')


(2
0
0


')


(2
0


0
')


(150')


(150')


Outlot "B"


shed


bent 2" pipe


w


closed


well


pole
sidewalk


6
0


.4
'


Apartment


Building


#1528
20'


20'


2
5


'


5
0


'


1
0


0
'


44'


88' 2
2
'


8 planned parking garages


Planned 8 unit


Building


WEST  MAIN  STREET


7'


5
'


10'


5'


Privacy
Fence


8
'


8'


1
0


'


12'


9'


1
8


'


18'


1
0


'


Planned Garbage
Enclosure


Existing Garbage
Enclosure (to be
removed)


se
tb


a
ck


 li
n


e


Inverted "U"
type bike rack


Garbage Enclosure to be
screened with material matching
building siding, a minimum of
6 foot high and gated


Parking Dimensions.
(Typ.)


Privacy Fence to be
installed 6" from lot line
and to end within 10 feet
of street line


Privacy Fence to be
installed 6" from lot line
and to end within 10 feet
of street line


planned
walks


3
3


'                     3
3
'


Planned
Bituminous
Drive


existing fence


e
le


ctric se
rvice


 lin
e


4'2
4
'


light


light















1
5
2
8


W
E
ST


M
A
IN


ST


ST
O


U
G


H
T
O


N
,


W
I







Ki
ng


 S
t


W Main St


Es
tat


e L
n


Pr
os


pe
ct 


Ln


Pleasant View Dr


Ki
ng


s L
yn


n R
d


W Main St


£¤51


1801 1715


210


1525 1509


1705
1415


1429


142215121508


1451


409


1720


1528


1800


408


400


304


317 318


402


408


306


317


400


1609


314


403


409


1528


305


209


1424


420


1512 1500


1617


1716


408


1324


1711


1604


1750


1612


1725


1525


1324
421


325


302


420


1717


1610


1808


1704


325


309


317


409


1809


401


1308


310


224


301


201


125


117


1809


17
12


1400


1524


1808


1812


1312


1607


1802


225


310


318


326


410


402


124


200


208


216


116


1608


14
10


13
16


1712


101


18
19


101


1817


051107280852


051107212641


051107280182


051107185662
051107185722


051107185305


051107280062


051107185207


051107211400
051107211348


051107211428


051107211384


051107211366


051107185609


051107185458051107125129
051107125101


051107185556


051106398408


051107185850


051106398015


051107185792


051107132013


051106492707 051106493108051106492903 051106493000


051107211582
051107211592


051107211602
051107211660


051106493292


051107212445


051107130122


051107130239


051107130453


051107131783 051107131443


051107131336


051107131229


051107212221


051107131550051107131667


051107123998


051107130677


051107200805


051107130346


051107130784


051107130891


051107130560


051107121383


051107130015


051107200690
051107131005


051107131907


051107123112


051107200912
051107131112051107132112


051107123667


051107123443


051107123550


051107123881


051107123774


051107121267
051107121150


051107121043


051107211464


051107211482
051107211508


051107211320


051107211526


051107211612


051107212909


051107211982


051106398202


051107211875


051107212338


051106492609


051107202563


051106398604


051107202652


051106398506


051106493402


051107211106


051107211302


051106470230


051107212605


051107202712


051107212758


051107121810


051107123336


051107132228


051106493192


051107121598


051107121703


051107124871


051107124657


051107124433


051107122257


051107122033


051107121927


051107122364


051107260036


051107120240


051107202787


051107201028


051107120133


051107122480


051107202456


051107200583


051107280402


This  map was prep ared by the Dane Co unty Land I nformation
Office from records  and data located in various  pub lic offices.  
Map information is believed to be accurate b ut is not guaranteed 
to be withou t error.  Source data used to compile this  map is 
dynamic and in a con stan t state of maintenance, correction and
update.  This  map do es  no t represent a field survey and is not 
intended to be used  as one.  For gen eral cartographic and 
reference purpo ses only.                             


Locator Map


0 60 120 18030
Fe et


±







Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Friday, August 3, 2012


Parcel information updated on Friday, August 03, 2012 unless otherwise noted.


Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-071-8585-0


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 07


Quarter NE


Quarter-Quarter NW


Plat Name METES AND BOUNDS


Block/Building


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning


information.


Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name JERMAN PROPERTIES LLC


Property Address N3377 SOUTH OAKLAND ROAD


City State Zip FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538


Country ADDED BY LYNX INTER


- Edit Owner Address


Parcel Address
Primary Address 1528 W MAIN ST


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Billing Address
Attention


Street N3377 S OAKLAND RD


City State Zip FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538


Country USA


- Edit Billing Address


Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2012 2011


Valuation Classification G2 G2


Assessment Acres 0.689 0.689


Land Value $94,300.00 $94,300.00


Improved Value $203,400.00 $203,400.00


Total Value $297,700.00 $297,700.00


Valuation Date 05/08/2012 04/05/2011


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


2011 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $94,300.00 / 0.9676 $97,458.00


Improvement $203,400.00 / 0.9676 $210,211.00


Total $297,700.00 / 0.9676 $307,669.00


2011 Taxes: $6,453.66


2011 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2011 First Dollar Credit(-): $68.49


2011 Specials(+): $634.00


2011 Amount: $7,019.17


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


District Information
Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


SEC 7-5-11 PRT NW1/4 NE1/4 COM SE COR LOT 98 PLEASANT HILL
HGTS PLAT TH S89DEGE 150 FT TH N3DEGE TO PT 390.93 FT N OF
C/L W MAIN CT TH N89DEGW 150 FT TH S3DEGW TO POB EXC
R9328/88


Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


D 05/24/2012 4874985


WD 1618841 1055 630


DocLink Now Available!


Page 1 of 2


8/3/2012







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


August 24, 2012
Jason Jerman
N3377 S. Oakland Road
Fort Atkinson, WI. 53538


Dear Mr. Jerman:


I have completed a review of the proposed rezoning and site plan for 1528 W. Main Street,
Stoughton, WI. - Plan re-submitted 8/24/2012. The Planning Commission will review your request
on September 10, 2012 and will provide a recommendation to the Common Council. The Common
Council should make their decision on September 25, 2012.


Zoning Code Requirements:


1. The property at 1528 W. Main Street is currently zoned MR-10. You have requested to
rezone the property to MR-24 which allows up to 24 residential units per acre. The
property is approximately .68 acres which would allow up to 16 residential units. The plan
proposes a total of 12 residential units. The rezoning application and fee has been
submitted.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Mixed Residential
which is the best match for the proposed use.


3. The parking requirement for a multi-family residential building is 2.5 spaces per 3 bedroom, 2
spaces per 2 bedroom and 1 space per 1 bedroom or efficiency. Parking includes garage spaces
and all designated parking surfaces. Eight 2 bedroom units and Four 1 bedroom units are
proposed. There are 20 parking spaces proposed. Code requires 20 parking spaces. The
parking requirement has been met.


4. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather
surface and completed prior to building occupancy. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked
to indicate required spaces. This is expected.


5. The minimum paved surface setback is five feet from the side or rear lot line and ten feet from a
right-of-way. This requirement has been met.


6. The trash enclosure shall completely screen the view of trash. The exterior shall be constructed
of some or all of the materials used on the main building and shall be 6 feet in height. A solid
wood fence/gate shall be used to gain access to the enclosure. This requirement has been met.


7. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


8. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. This is expected.


9. The parking aisle width shall be a minimum of 24 feet. The site plan meets this requirement.
10. The buildings meet the height and setback requirements of the MR-24 district.
11. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 25%. This requirement has been met.







12. The maximum floor area ratio is 1. This is calculated by dividing the total floor area of all
buildings by the gross site area. The site plan complies with this requirement.


13. The access drive shall be a minimum of 18 feet in width and the curb opening for an access
drive shall have a maximum width of 24 feet for residential uses, as measured at the right-of-
way line. Access drives may be flared between the right-of-way line and the roadway up to a
maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with explicit Plan Commission approval.
This requirement has been met.


14. Per section 78-704 (13)(a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile parking
space requirement. There are specific requirements related to bicycle parking in section 78-
704 (13). Two bicycle parking spaces are required and are delineated on the plan.


15. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and community
standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan commission. All
non-single family development shall employ only high quality decorative exterior construction
materials on the visible exterior. The following materials shall not be considered “high quality,
decorative:” non-decorative concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls
or panels, non-decorative plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed fastener
systems or non-decorative surfaces as determined by the plan commission. However, such
materials may be allowed by the plan commission as decorative elements. The requirement
has been met.


16. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of Article VI must be provided. The
building foundation landscaping required for 374 feet of building perimeter is 150 points.
(209 points are shown) The street frontage landscaping required for 100 feet of street
frontage is 60 points. (105 points are shown) The paved area landscaping requirement for
20 required parking stalls is 100 points. (160 points are shown) The developed lot
landscaping requirement for a building with a footprint of 4,400 sq. ft. is 110 points. (320
points are shown) There is minimum installation sizes referenced in Table 78-603, City of
Stoughton zoning code that will have to be met. The landscaping requirement has been
met.


17. Landscaping requirements for bufferyards per section 78-610. Since the adjacent lots to the
east and west are zoned MR-10, an opacity level of 0.2 is required for a bufferyard along
those side lot lines. The detailed bufferyard requirements can be found in Table 78-
610(4)(b) of the City Zoning Code. Six-foot fencing is proposed along the east and west lot
side lot lines. The fence may be placed to within 6 inches of the property line if the fence
material is maintenance free such as chain-link, cedar or treated wood. The plan meets
the bufferyard requirement. Bufferyards are not required within the front setback area.
Fencing shall not be installed within 10 feet of the front lot line to prevent vision problems.
Additionally, fencing shall be installed so the finish side of the fence slats face towards the
neighboring property.


18. Article VII of the city zoning code provides the following requirements related to lighting:
“Parking and traffic circulation areas serving 6 or more vehicles shall be lit so as to ensure the
safe and efficient use of said areas during the hours of use. An illumination level of between 0.4
and 1.0 footcandles is recommended for said areas, and said illumination shall not exceed 0.5
footcandles measured at the property lines.” A photometric plan will need to be submitted to
meet this requirement.


19. Section 78-707, Exterior lighting standards, requires a maximum average on-site lighting of 2.4
footcandles. A photometric plan will need to be submitted to meet this requirement.







20. An erosion control plan, application and fees are required. Dane County Land Conservation, the
City’s consultant, will review the plan and perform inspections. The plan, application and fee
shall be submitted to the Stoughton Department of Planning & Development office at City
Hall.


21. A street opening permit will be necessary for any work in the street right-of-way. Contact
the Stoughton Street Dept. at 608-873-6303 regarding a street opening permit.


22. Contact Stoughton Utilities regarding electric, water and wastewater services.
23. The sidewalk will need to be a minimum of 4 inches thick, minimum 6 inches thick


through the driveway. Any damaged sidewalk and curbing will need to be replaced.
24. An application, plan and fee must be paid prior to signage placement.
25. State of Wisconsin approved building plans will be necessary prior to issuance of a


building permit but are not necessary to begin the City review process.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\mps\property log folder\1528 w. main street\jerman rezoning & site review 12.doc








ORDINANCE NO. O-19-2012
CITY OF STOUGHTON


AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTION 50-14 OF THE
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI, RELATING TO HOSTING
GATHERINGS INVOLVING UNDERAGE POSSESSION AND CONSUMPTION


OF ALCOHOL


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as
follows:


1. Section 50-14 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is created as set
forth in Attachment A.


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton at a meeting held on __________________________.


APPROVED:


____________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


____________________________
Nicholas Probst, City Clerk


Posted: ________


Published: ________







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, September 26, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Social Host Ordinance: to amend chapter 50 and create section 50-14 regarding a
Social Host Ordinance: Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approval to amend Section 50 and create Section 50-14 regarding a Social Host
Ordinance as presented. Motion carried 4-0.


Operator’s license application: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend
Council deny the Operator’s license application for Josalyn M. Stevens (Fillner) due to
her conviction record and non attendance at two public safety meetings. Motion carried
4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s (picnic) license from
the American Cancer Society for their annual Holiday Home Tour to be held on
Friday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. at 206 W. Prospect Street:
Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the picnic
license to the American Cancer Society of Stoughton for thier Annual Holiday Home
Tour. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out







Sec 50-14. – Hosting gatherings involving underage possession and consumption of


alcohol.


(a) Purpose and findings. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton intends to


discourage underage possession and consumption of alcohol, even if done within


the confines of a private residence, and intends to hold persons civilly responsible


who host events or gatherings where persons under twenty-one (21) years of age


possess or consume alcohol regardless of whether the person hosting the event or


gathering supplied the alcohol. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton


finds:


(1) Events and gatherings held on private property where alcohol is possessed


or consumed by persons under the age of twenty-one (21) are harmful to


those persons and constitute a potential threat to public health requiring


prevention or abatement.


(2) Prohibiting hosting underage consumption acts to protect underage


persons, as well as the general public, from injuries related to alcohol


consumption, such as alcohol overdose or alcohol related traffic collisions.


(3) Alcohol is an addictive drug which, if used irresponsibly, could have


drastic effects on those who use it as well as those who are affected by the


actions of an irresponsible user.


(4) Often, events or gatherings involving underage possession and


consumption occur outside the presence of parents(s). However, there are


times when the parent(s) is/are present and condone the activity and in


some circumstances, provide the alcohol.


(5) A deterrent effect will be created by holding person(s) responsible for the


hosting an event or gathering where underage possession or consumption


occurs.


(b) Definitions. For the purpose of this section, the following terms have the


following meanings:


(1) Alcohol. "Alcohol" means ethyl alcohol, hydrated oxide of ethyl, or sprits


of wine, whiskey, rum, brandy, gin or any other distilled spirits including


dilutions and mixtures thereof from whatever source or by whatever


process produced.


(2) Alcoholic Beverage. "Alcoholic beverage" means alcohol, spirits, liquor,


beer, and every liquid or solid containing alcohol spirits, wine or beer and


which contains one-half of one percent, or more of alcohol by volume and



nprobst

Text Box

ATTACHMENT A







which is fit for beverage purposes either alone or when diluted, mixed or


combined with other substances.


(3) Event or Gathering. "Event or gathering" means any group of three or


more persons who have assembled or gathered together for a social


occasion or other activity.


(4) Host or Allow. "Host" or "allow" means to aid, conduct, entertain,


organize, supervise, control, or permit a gathering or event.


(5) Parent. "Parent" means any person having legal custody of a juvenile:


a. As natural, adoptive or step-parent;


b. As a legal guardian; or As a person to whom legal custody has


been given by Order of the Court.


(6) Residence, Premises or Public or Private Property. "Residence",


"premises", or "public or private property" means any building, home,


yard, field, land, apartment, condominium, hotel or motel room or other


dwelling unit, or a hall or meeting room, park or any other place of


assembly, whether occupied on a temporary or permanent basis, whether


occupied as a dwelling or specifically for a party or other social function,


and whether owned, leased, rented or used with or without permission or


compensation.


(7) Underage Person is a person under the age of twenty-one (21) years of


age.


(8) Present. Being at hand or in attendance.


(9) In Control. The power to direct, manage, oversee and/or restrict the affairs


of a person or entity.


(c) Prohibited Acts. It shall be unlawful for any person(s) to: host or allow an event


or gathering at any residence, premises or on any other private or public property


where alcohol or alcoholic beverages are present when the person knows that an


underage person will or does (1) Consume any alcohol or alcoholic beverage, or


(2) Possesses any alcohol or alcoholic beverage with the intent to consume it; and


the person fails to take reasonable steps to prevent possession or consumption by


the underage person(s).


(1) A person is responsible for violating this section if the person


intentionally aids, advises, hires, counsels or conspires with or otherwise


procures another to commit the prohibited act.







(2) A person who hosts an event or gathering does not have to be present at


the event or gathering to be responsible.


(c) Exceptions. This section does not apply to conduct solely between an underage


person and his/her parents while the parent is present and in control of the


underage person.


(1) This section does not apply to legally protected religious observances.


(2) This section does not apply to situations where underage persons are


lawfully in possession of alcohol or alcoholic beverages during the course


and scope of employment.


(d) Penalty. A person who violates any provision of this Ordinance is subject to a


forfeiture of not less than $1,000.00 nor more than $5,000.00, together with the


costs of prosecution.








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license application to Josalyn M.
Stevens.


Committee Action:      04 (recommend to deny)


Fiscal Impact: $ 50.00/75.00


File Number: R-124-2012 Date Introduced: October 9, 2012


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s license from Josalyn
M. Stevens, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on Aug. 22, 2012, and Sept. 26, 2012 to consider the
terms of the Operator’s license application and upon unfavorable recommendation from the Police
Chief, recommends denial, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue an Operator’s license to Josalyn M. Stevens.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, September 26, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Social Host Ordinance: to amend chapter 50 and create section 50-14 regarding a
Social Host Ordinance: Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approval to amend Section 50 and create Section 50-14 regarding a Social Host
Ordinance as presented. Motion carried 4-0.


Operator’s license application: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend
Council deny the Operator’s license application for Josalyn M. Stevens (Fillner) due to
her conviction record and non attendance at two public safety meetings. Motion carried
4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s (picnic) license from
the American Cancer Society for their annual Holiday Home Tour to be held on
Friday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. at 206 W. Prospect Street:
Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the picnic
license to the American Cancer Society of Stoughton for thier Annual Holiday Home
Tour. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out




















RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary “Class B” Retailer’s license for the
sale of wine & beer to the American Cancer Society Organization, for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held
on Saturday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00-11:00 p.m.


Committee Action: 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $ 10.00


File Number: R-125 -2012 Date Introduced: October 9, 2012


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Temporary “Class B” Retailer’s
license from the American Cancer Society Organization for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on
November 30, 2012 for the sale wine and beer, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on September 26, 2012 to consider the terms of the
Temporary Class “Class B” Retailer’s license application and upon favorable recommendation from the
Police Chief and Committee members, recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Temporary “Class B” Retailer’s license, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the American Cancer Society
Organization for the fundraising event on November 30, 2012.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, September 26, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Social Host Ordinance: to amend chapter 50 and create section 50-14 regarding a
Social Host Ordinance: Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approval to amend Section 50 and create Section 50-14 regarding a Social Host
Ordinance as presented. Motion carried 4-0.


Operator’s license application: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend
Council deny the Operator’s license application for Josalyn M. Stevens (Fillner) due to
her conviction record and non attendance at two public safety meetings. Motion carried
4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s (picnic) license from
the American Cancer Society for their annual Holiday Home Tour to be held on
Friday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. at 206 W. Prospect Street:
Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the picnic
license to the American Cancer Society of Stoughton for thier Annual Holiday Home
Tour. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out







RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary “Class B” Retailer’s license for the
sale of wine & beer to the American Cancer Society Organization, for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held
on Saturday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00-11:00 p.m.


Committee Action: 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $ 10.00


File Number: R-125 -2012 Date Introduced: October 9, 2012


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Temporary “Class B” Retailer’s
license from the American Cancer Society Organization for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on
November 30, 2012 for the sale wine and beer, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on September 26, 2012 to consider the terms of the
Temporary Class “Class B” Retailer’s license application and upon favorable recommendation from the
Police Chief and Committee members, recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Temporary “Class B” Retailer’s license, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the American Cancer Society
Organization for the fundraising event on November 30, 2012.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, September 26, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Social Host Ordinance: to amend chapter 50 and create section 50-14 regarding a
Social Host Ordinance: Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approval to amend Section 50 and create Section 50-14 regarding a Social Host
Ordinance as presented. Motion carried 4-0.


Operator’s license application: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend
Council deny the Operator’s license application for Josalyn M. Stevens (Fillner) due to
her conviction record and non attendance at two public safety meetings. Motion carried
4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s (picnic) license from
the American Cancer Society for their annual Holiday Home Tour to be held on
Friday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. at 206 W. Prospect Street:
Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the picnic
license to the American Cancer Society of Stoughton for thier Annual Holiday Home
Tour. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out












-1-QB\9763830.1


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


ESTABLISHING A SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT RESERVE FUND AND CORRESPONDING
SPECIAL FUND POLICY


Committee Action: 4-1 with Mayor voting in favor


Fiscal Impact:


File #: R-127-2012 Date Introduced: October 9, 2012


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable
and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") to establish a
reserve fund and corresponding policy for the special needs of the Senior Center;


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City hereby finds and determines that the Senior Center
Fund Reserve shall be designated a Committed Fund Balance as described by Statement 54 of the
Government Accounting Standards Board;


WHEREAS, the CA/CP Committee met on October 2, 2012 to consider the Senior Center Special
Gift Reserve Fund Policy and recommends approval;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that the proper
City Officials be hereby directed and authorized to establish the Senior Center Special Gift Reserve
Fund in accordance with the Senior Center Special Gift Reserve Fund Policy as recommended.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote ? - ?


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote ? - ?







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, October 2, 2012 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Review the Resolution for the Senior Center Special Gift Fund Reserve: Senior Center
Director Cindy McGlynn presented and explained the resolution. She explained the money in
this fund is from estates and wills where people have left money to the Senior Center. Some
of the money is designated for use on certain items; and some of the money there is no
designation, just willed to the Senior Center. This money is not to be used for operational
funds. A portion of the money would be used for special projects etc. and the principal balance
would not be touched. Finance Director Sullivan will check the state statutes for compliance/accuracies.
Monies deposited in the fund would need to be specific in how they are to be used in the
future. Alderperson Kneebone stated he is uncomfortable with this policy. Moved by
Lawrence, seconded by Mayor Olson, to recommend approval of this policy to Council. Motion
carried 4-1 with the Mayor voting in favor, and Kneebone voting noe.







2
don’t qualify for them any longer?


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Peterson, to direct City Clerk Probst and Finance Director
Sullivan to rewrite the resolution and revise the volunteer policy for all the community
committee’s involved (Arts Council, Food Pantry, Holiday Fund) and bring back to the next
CACP committee. All in favor.


Moved by Jenson, second by Lawrence to rescind and rewrite the resolution and bring back to
the next CACP meeting. All in favor.


Minutes of March 3, 2012 & March 19, 2012: Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to
approve the minutes as presented. All in favor.


Set regular meeting schedule: The committee rescheduled the June 5 meeting to May 30
due to the June 5 Recall Election. The regular meeting schedule will remain as the first Tuesday
of the month and 6:00 pm. in the Hall of Fame room. All in favor.


Review the Senior Center Endowment Policy: Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn was
present to explain the endowment policy. She stated endowment monies will be set aside to
pay for items such as carpet and other items that were never included in the Operating Budget.
This money is donated to the Senior Center from estates, wills, etc. They can make a separate
line item in the Senior Center budget and this can be done by resolution. Moved by Lawrence,
second by Peterson, to direct staff (Cindy & Laurie) to prepare a resolution regarding the funds
and bring back to the next CACP meeting. Motion carries 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:


Review BFO offers for the volunteer committees.


Review Resolution and proposal/policy for the Arts Council/Food Pantry/Holiday Fund


Review Resolution for the senior center endowment policy.


Moved by Peterson, second by Lawrence to adjourn at 7:00 pm. Motion passed unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy City Clerk



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Callout

May 1, 2012 CACP minutes







March 6, 2012


Memo: to Stoughton City Council - Council Affairs and Council Policy Committee


From: The Stoughton Senior Center Commission on Aging


After many months of discussion the Commission on Aging has decided to create an Endowment Fund


for the Stoughton Area Senior Center. The Senior Center has been informed that the City of Stoughton is


unable to establish an Endowment Fund on behalf of the Senior Center. Therefore, the Commission on


Aging is directing that $375,000 be withdrawn from the Senior Center Special Gift Fund for the purpose


of starting this Endowment Fund at the Stoughton Community Foundation. The Commission on Aging


has made this decision based on their obligation to be the best stewards of these donations and their


legal responsibilities to maintain donor integrity.


Attached are the meeting minutes of March 6th, with the motion to establish the Endowment Fund.







1


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 6, 2012


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center


Present: Edna Cloutier, Carol Heidenway, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Mary Onsager, David Sharpe,
Jeanne Schwass-Long, Betty Thompson
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Kay Davis, Kelli Krcma, Charlotte Snow


Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.
February Minutes: Moved by D. Sharpe, seconded by E. Cloutier to approve; passed unanimously.


Compliments & Concerns:
 Local businesses have concerns with parking; Cindy will put a reminder in the newsletter to


requesting people not park behind the businesses, to carpool or use other City lots
 Hollee is back! With decreased schedule, she will no longer attend ad hoc meetings or


facilitate/coordinate support groups
 J. Schwass-Long compliment on the excellent Dolly Madison program
 C. Heidenway appreciates Cindy’s legislative email notices


Director Comments
 Met with Jerry Gryttenholm regarding the Bryant Foundation grant; Cindy is proposing funding


to contract for volunteer and programming coordination
 ExperienceWorks, a national program providing training to older workers, will rent space here
 Thanks to the 2011 Bryant grant, three iPads are now available for public use downstairs
 Join us for an open house April 13, 1:00-4:00 PM to celebrate the Center’s 40th Anniversary and


National Volunteer Appreciation week
 Our second Brat Fest will take place in August
 Distributed a draft of the 2011 Annual Report. As a way to celebrate our 40 year anniversary,


we will have it printed in color by Inkworks. Please let us know your recommendations.


Syttende Mai
 No pancake breakfast this year; instead outdoor Coney Dog sales booth Saturday & Sunday!
 Syttende Mai Headquarters will be housed in our main front lobby


 Old Time Fiddlers will not perform due to Headquarters needs
 Lefsa demo will still take place on Friday


Endowment Fund
 Finance committee shared memo written for the Council Affairs /Council Policy Committee
 Moved by D. Sharpe, seconded by M. Onsager to support the COA Finance Committee’s memo


to remove $375,000 from the Special Gift Fund to establish an endowment fund. Motion
carried.


 Next month, COA will review bylaws for proposed Endowment Fund.


Legislative Update: Carol Heidenway







POLICY FOR SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND RESERVE
DRAFT 10-2-2012


Purpose:


The purpose of this policy is to establish a key element of the financial stability of the City by
creating a funding mechanism for the Senior Center to address unfunded budgetary needs,
committing the funds to reserve, and by setting guidelines for the use of the reserve fund.


Funding Commitment:


The Senior Center Special Gift Fund Reserve is not available for expenditure for any other
purpose than is laid out in this policy. By resolution of the Council and adoption of this policy,
the Senior Center Special Gift Fund Reserve will be classified as “Committed Fund Balance” in
the City’s Financial Statements.


The City shall commit its revenue received from special donated gifts given to the Senior Center.


GASB 54 Fund balance Definition:


Committed fund balance – amounts constrained for specific purposes by a government itself, using
its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be


used for any other purpose unless the government takes the highest-level action (twothirds vote of


the Council) to remove or change the constraint.


Objective:


This fund has been created to provide a funding source to assist the Senior Center to address
projects unable to be met by the regular operational yearly budget. This fund will also serve as a
funding source, as the future accrued interest will be credited to the Senior Center operating
revenue.


The Senior Center Special Gifts Fund Reserve is for use of:


Reserve funds are intended to be used for un-funded budgetary items, projects or emergency needs
of the Senior Center. The Senior Center Director, in consultation with the Commission on Aging,
will request use of the reserve fund through a recommendation to the CA/CP Committee and City
Council.


Things not intended to be funded using the Senior Center Special Gift Reserve Fund:


 Regular yearly budgetary items
 General building maintenance items
 Capital improvement scheduled projects


Annual review and appropriation:


The CA/CP committee will annually review the Senior Center Special Gifts Reserve Fund.







Emergency Appropriations:


The Senior Center Director shall be authorized to use funds from the Senior Center Special Gifts Reserve
Fund to fund emergency needs for those expenses that are covered in this policy and are in compliance
with the City’s Purchasing Policy for emergency expenses.





		Senior Center Special Gift Reserve Fund resolution.pdf

		COMMUNITY AFFAIR1.pdf

		b-Endowment request.pdf

		memo to CACP - endowment request.pdf

		3-2012 COA Minutes.pdf



		Senior Center special gift reserve fund policy.pdf



